
SPORTS AUTHORITY OF INDIA 
(KHELO INDIA DIVISION) 

 

F. No. 23/KI/EMPANELMENT-AGENCIES/2020-21   Dated: 17.11.2020 

 

Sub: Clarifications in response to queries received from prospective bidders during Pre-Bid 

meeting 

SL. 
No. 

Queries Clarifications 

SFA Sporting Services Private Limited 

1 Can the 1000 participants be a 
cumulative of multiple events 
conducted in a given financial year or 
does it have to be pertaining to one 
event? 

 The Bidder should have conducted fitness 
assessment or similar projects of at least 
1,000 participants (cumulative) in any one of 
the previous five years ending FY March 
2020. 

KSR Sportseed Private Limited 

1 Is there a specific format in which the 
certificate needs to be taken from the 
bidder's bank? 

Standard solvency certificate issued by the 
bidder’s bank in support of eligibility criteria. 
Solvency Certificate for the bidder should 
not be dated more than one (1) month old 
from the last date of submission of bid. 

2 What are the specific documents 
relating to business entity to be 
furnished. Whether contract/ work 
order will fulfill the requirement? As in 
Animation industry do not take the 
work completion certificate from the 
clients. Please suggest. 

Documents to be submitted in the details 
mentioned in the RFE. 
In case work completion certificate is not 
available, Work Order along with Payment 
proofs attested by CA may be furnished. 

3 We understand that 7 days is to 
initiate the project work, which may 
include certain coordination activities 
with institutions or local authorities, 
or even start of recruitment process of 
the field team. It does not mean 
mobilization of the entire field team 
within 7 days, as that will be depend 
on the size/extent/spread of 
assessment to be done. Is this 
understanding correct? 

 Project timeline shall be detailed at RFP 
stage. 
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4 We understand that the work order 
will separately mention the exact 
scope of this including design of 
network & software architecture, 
sizing of hardware, etc., which can 
then be priced accordingly by the 
service provider/vendor in their 
proposal. Implies, this is not a 
mandatory part of all work orders that 
will be issued, but will have to be 
executed only if mentioned 
specifically in the RFP for the specific 
assessment project. 

Scope of Work shall be detailed at RFP stage. 

5 Indemnity should be mutual and both 
way 

Existing terms and conditions of the RFE shall 
prevail.  

KinderSports LLP 

1 Do we have to upload the 
presentation of approach and 
methodology along with other 
required documents ? 

It is not mandatory to submit concept 
presentations with the bid on CPP Portal, 
however the same shall be submitted on the 
day of presentation. 

2 Do we have to submit the Page Power 
of Attorney even of the designated 
signing authority for the RFP is one of 
the Director / Co-Founder 29) Partner 
of the company? 

 Satisfactory documentary evidence in favor 
of authorized signatory to be submitted  

Sports Gurukul LLP 

1 Is self Declaration will be valid or 
authorised by CA 

 Authorization by Chartered Accountant is 
required wherever applicable as per RFE 

2 What exactly does it mean by 
assessment of presence of the bidder 
across India. What is city definition is 
not clear, also definition of project 
needs clarity 

 Proof of Working Experience in more than 
5Locations (cumulative) across India needs 
to be submitted. 

3 Do we need to submit Work Order of 
every year or Single (Continue) W.O. 
will be considered 

 Only completed projects will be considered. 
However, the ongoing projects will be 
considered only to the extent of project 
completed along with payment proof. 

4 Do we need to submit entire 
Presentation of General approach & 
methodology 

 It is not mandatory to submit concept 
presentations with the bid on CPP Portal, 
however the same shall be submitted on the 
day of presentation. 

5 Do we need to submit POA even if the 
designated signing authority for the 
RFE is one of the Director, Co Founder 
of Company since currently we are a 
LLP 

 Satisfactory documentary evidence in favor 
of authorized signatory to be submitted 

6 How much space available for 
uploading of documents. Is there any 

Please see Annexure V for uploading of 
documents 
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size to be taken care of 

7 A discussion in detail will help during 
the pre bid 

 Clarified in Pre-bid 

8 If we are going to use kheloindia app, 
what other technical expectations are 
there from us, claity on this will help 
to understand the same better 

 Scope of Work shall be detailed at RFP 
stage. 

9 How many people from the company 
can attend the zoom meeting 
tomorrow 

Clarified in Pre-bid. 

Sports Infrastructure and Talent Development Society 

1 What is the minimum number of 
locations work experience 
requirement? 

 Proof of Working Experience in more than 
5Locations (cumulative) across India needs 
to be submitted. 

2 What is the minimum number of 
participants required in the projects 
handled in last 5 years? 

 Eligibility criteria states that the Bidder 
should have conducted fitness assessment or 
similar projects of at least1,000 participants 
(cumulative) in any one of the previous five 
years ending FY March 2020. 

3 Our Sports Infrastructure and Talent 
Development Society (SITDS) is a not 
for profit organisation working to 
make an active impact on 
development in areas under 
educational sector, sports, skill 
development and health care related 
to sports through its unit Academy of 
Sports Sciences Research & 
Management (ASSRM) which is a 
department of Delhi Pharmaceutical 
Sciences and Research University 
(DPSRU) a Delhi State Govt. University 
under Directorate of Technical 
Education has started various sports 
science courses and assessment 
activities. It is requested that if the 
average turnover amount for 3 years 
which is currently 1 crore, could be 
reduced to INR 50 lakhs for 3 years 
and for three consecutive years it 
should not be more than INR 30 lakhs. 

 Existing terms and conditions of the RFE 
shall prevail. 
Exemptions as allowed by GOI shall be 
considered. 

4 What is the meaning and clarification 
of the clause in terms of technology 
tools? 

Technology tools used for 
assessment/training purposes highlighting 
capability of the bidder are advised to be 
showcased during presentation. 

5 What is the meaning and scope of 
work mentioned in the Clause 24.18 

Scope of Work shall be detailed at RFP stage. 
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with reference to the RFE? 

Fountainhead MKTG 

1 Since the brief is for SCPs in schools, 
do we also consider colleges to reach 
out to the 15-18yrs+ kids?  

 Scope of Work shall be detailed at RFP 
stage. 

2 Is this APP ready which needs to be 
used or do we need to create an app 
specific for uploading the information 
/ data of all students from across the 
schools we visit for the fitness 
assessment  

Fitness Assessment APP for school going 
children is currently in operation. However, 
scope of Work for individual projects shall be 
detailed at RFP stage.  

3 The links of the manual cannot be 
accessed. Need the details of the 
process of assessment of school going 
children to understand the scope of 
work  

The following Links may be considered: 
1. Home Page : 

https://schoolfitness.kheloindia.gov.i
n/ 

2. Administrative Manual: 
https://schoolfitness.kheloindia.gov.i
n/ 
UploadedFiles/SampleData/AdminM
anual.pdf 

3. Age appropriate Fitness Protocols: 
https://schoolfitness.kheloindia.gov.i
n/ FitnessProtocols.aspx 

4. Test Videos: 
https://schoolfitness.kheloindia.gov.i
n/StaticPage/TestVideos.aspx?L=en 

4 Do we need to consider this as well for 
the plan? The link shared for the info 
regarding the protocols is not 
accessible. Please check and share the 
same if possible   

The links as per the above may be referred. 

 

This issues with the approval of Competent Authority. 

 

 

Sd/- 

(Sibananda Mishra) 

Assistant Director, Khelo India   
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